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St. Catherine's Hospital
ATTN: Sylvia Navin

Vice President
3556 Seventh Avenue
Kenosha, WI 53140-2595

Gentlemen:

SUBJECT: DEMAND FOR INFORMAT10N LETTER DATED NOVEMBER 2, 1990
AND YOUR RESPONSE DATED NOVEMBER 14, 1990

.

We have reviewed your response dated November 14, 1990 and your License
No. 48-01670-02 and agree with your conclusion that you are in comp 11.nce with
10 CFR Part 30.35, " Financial Assurance and Recordkeeping for Decommissioning".

You need not take any further action in this matter. If you have any
questions, please call us at (708) 790-5625.

Sincerely,

Original Signed By
G. M. McCann, Chief
Materials Licensing Section

Rl!I
/fki% o)'

\GMMcCann/da } {31/23/91 L

p1j-
'

A
|9102130365 910130 "9' .

FtE03 LIC30
ML PDR

_ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __


